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Polanco (Urtiz), Joanna

From: Dimitrijevic, Marina
Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2025 9:39 AM
To: Polanco (Urtiz), Joanna
Subject: Fw: Towing Ordinance

Last one for the CC file today. 
 

 

  
Terri Williams 
Legislative Aide | 14th District 
She/Her/Hers/Ella 
p: (414) 286-3769 
e: terri.williams@milwaukee.gov 
200 E Wells Street, Room 205 

 
Use our Click for Action online system to report city service requests here. 
Sign up for the Aldermanic District 14 monthly e-newsletter and other updates here. 

From: Susan C. Lund <SCL@legalaction.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 5:08 PM 
To: Dimitrijevic, Marina <Marina@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: RE: Towing Ordinance  
  
Ald. Dimitrijevic, 
  
Thanks for asking! The good news for Legal Action of Wisconsin clients is that it appears to require the immediate 
release of the car upon scheduling a hearing with Milwaukee Municipal Court. That is a clear and helpful standard. 
  
However, overall, this policy is likely to disproportionately harm Legal Action of Wisconsin clients—people experiencing 
poverty, who are disproportionately people of color. Car impoundment, and then accruing the costs of tow and impound, 
is a pretty significant punishment. That means that someone with less than $200 (?) of outstanding debt can have their 
means to access employment and healthcare taken unexpectedly and then have to go through a confusing and burdensome 
process to get it back. Is five outstanding parking citations really an appropriate threshold for this type of punishment? 
Given that it would likely be impossible to enforce uniformly at that level, it may also raise issues with selective 
enforcement, etc. If the goal is to collect outstanding debt, I am curious about what amount of further outstanding debt car 
towing/storage fees will generate. Once it plays out, the City may end up with more outstanding debt than it started with 
and our clients may be pushed into even more precarious financial situations. 
  
All the best, 
  
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Susan Lund (she/her) 
Attorney 
scl@legalaction.org  
www.legalaction.org  
Phone 414-274-3424 
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From: Dimitrijevic, Marina <Marina@milwaukee.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 3:58 PM 
To: Susan C. Lund <SCL@legalaction.org> 
Subject: Re: Towing Ordinance 
  

  
Any feedback  
  
  

 
 
 
 
 

Marina Dimitrijevic 
Alderwoman | 14th District 
Chairwoman: Finance and Personnel Committee  
She/Her/Hers/Ella 
Hablo Español 
All are welcome at all times. 
p: (414) 286-3769 
e: marina@milwaukee.gov 
200 E Wells Street, Room 205 
  
  

  

From: Susan C. Lund <SCL@legalaction.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 2:30:48 PM 
To: Dimitrijevic, Marina <Marina@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: RE: Towing Ordinance  
  
Thank you! 
  

From: Dimitrijevic, Marina <Marina@milwaukee.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 2:29 PM 
To: Susan C. Lund <SCL@legalaction.org> 
Subject: Fw: Towing Ordinance 
  

  
  
  

 
Caution: This email is from an external source. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the contents are safe. When in doubt; utilize the Phishing Alert Tab in 
Outlook and the IT department will investigate it further whether it is safe to open or not.  

 
Caution: This email is from an external source. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the contents are safe. When in doubt; utilize the Phishing Alert Tab in 
Outlook and the IT department will investigate it further whether it is safe to open or not.  



3

 

  
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

From: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 1:59 PM 
To: Dimitrijevic, Marina <Marina@milwaukee.gov> 
Cc: Williams, Terri <Terri.Williams@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: Towing Ordinance  
  
I believe this is the one you seek. 
  
Let me know if not so or further. 
  
Jim 
  
https://milwaukee.legistar.com/LegislationDetail.aspx?ID=7401662&GUID=9EE62BF6-6100-487D-A6D2-
1AF109A4E3D5&Options=&Search= 
  
  

City of Milwaukee - File #: 250163  
Title: A substitute ordinance relating to the removal and impoundment of motor vehicles owned by 
habitual parking violators. 

milwaukee.legistar.com 

  

City of Milwaukee - File #: 250163  
Title: A substitute ordinance relating to the removal and impoundment of motor vehicles owned by 
habitual parking violators. 

milwaukee.legistar.com 

  
The City of Milwaukee is subject to Wisconsin Statutes related to public records. Unless otherwise exempted 
from the public records law, senders and receivers of City of Milwaukee e-mail should presume that e-mail is 
subject to release upon request, and is subject to state records retention requirements.  


